COURT OF APPEALS Appellate Division

DOCKET NO. 43633-7-II

In Re: The Marriage of: Declarant Paul David Shoemaker Plaintiff / paul-david

and

Dawn Marie Shoemaker Ward of the Court Defendant/Dawn

Appeal from Incidents of Marriage, Custody, Support, and Maintenance And Award and Denial of Attorney Fees, and Costs

STATE OF WASHINGTO

Hon. Sally Olsen Superior Court of Washington Kitsap County

Case No. 06-3-00340-9

paul-david Amended Opening Brief and Appendix

Paul David Shoemaker PSC 5000 735 5th Street McChord near [98438-9998] [(801)] 938 -4820

TABLES

Cover Page	i
Tables	ii

TABLE OF CONTENTS TO MEMORANDUM OF LAW (MOL)

See additional issues, statements, arguments, and case-holdings too voluminous to include in this opening brief, yet relied upon by pauldavid in support of paul-david's due process etc. challenges presented to this court for consideration, in paul-david's desires to not overburden this court or the reviewing Judges with the extensive complexities of this case and with paul-david's desires to provide a meaningful record for review including all denials to paul-david to so submit to the Kitsap Court. (See Appendix/Memorandum of Law, with eye-witness' Affidavits and Ex attached hereto and herein by reference, in its entirety as if fully produced here.)

TABLE TO TRANSCRIPTS

VOLUME I
VOLUME

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON WESTERN WASHINGTON

In re: Marriage of:

No. 43633-7-II

PAUL DAVID SHOEMAKER, Appellant

Notice of Corrected Table of Contents for Amended Opening Brief

v.

DAWN MARIE SHOEMAKER

Appellee

COMES NOW, Appellant, Notices the court and Opposing counsel of this corrected Table of Contents for his Amended Opening Brief to perfect his appeal Due to computer error.

So let it be written, so let it be done.

Dated this 15th day of August 2013.

PSC 5000, 735 5TH St. JBLM-McChord Field, WA 98438

Paul david

STATE OF WASHINGTON

5000, 735 5TH St.

1-McChord Field, WA 98438

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK FRONT AND BACK

cc. Appellee by and through Cameron Fleury 1101 Broadway, ste 500 Tacoma, WA 98402

See Appendix 1 Docket sheet and Memorandum of Law

Transcript Designation	
1T	Trial Testimony paul-david and maria-janet (3/14/2012) unrebutted firsthand knowledge verified unrebutted Declaration 3/6/2013

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

Citing's below

All cites below in this Opening Brief and MOL are intended to be ["cf"]. "The same As compared to our beliefs" in support of my claim in common law, then and now.

For clarification purposes:

MOL is defined as Memorandum of Law, [attached].1

Maxims

Fundamental Commercial Maxims4. 10
Blackstone and the Law of Nations; Matthew 22, 37-40MOL: 10, 11, 14 Corpus Juris Secundum, §4, Pg 802; §2 Pg 769;
Vol 7 § 4
[S]tatutes at Large
Statutes at Large Vol. 49 Public No 271MOL 10, 25, 26
US Code
5 USCA 1 (a), (b) and (c)MOL 37, 49
18 U.S.C. § 1505, § 1510, § 1512-1513MOL.4,53,102,104,106
UCC-1-(207) 308MOL: 48
UCC-1-103 MOL: 48

All citings are intended to include all "cf" clarifications, additional "cf" explanations and supporting "cf" citings-Law contained in the attached Appendix/Memorandum of Law, eye witness affidavits are hereby and hereto incorporated by reference and additionally included in their entirety as if produced and reproduced herein and hereto in each section of Paul-david's Opening Brief and as relied upon by Paul-david in Paul-david's Opening Brief.

USDC Title 36 §705
Federal Acts (mandatory)
Articles of Confederation 1778
Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year "2011"MOL 40, 41
Soldiers and Sailors Relief Act Soldiers and Sailors Relief
Act,(1940)Section 201 (50 U.S.C. App. § 521),(MOL 41, 42, 43
Equal Access to Justice Act, [cf. Black's Law Dictionary, Sixth
Edition]
Northwest Ordinance, Article II
Foreign Agents Registration Act (22 USC § 612)et seq29
7 Moore's Federal Practice, 2d ed., p. 512, ¶ 60.2321
Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
RCW 2.48.01011
RCW 9A.40.060(2)6, 45
RCW 9A.40.070(2)
RCW 5.24.010
RCW 26.19 Appendix Standard #6
RCW 26.09.2705
RCW 26.09.07146,48
RCW 26.19.07146
RCW
4.84.18544,45
RCW 26.09.191
CR 76
KCLCR 7(b)(1)(B)4,5,26,30,31,38,42,45,53
KCLCR 59(e))10
Case Law-Holdings
U.S. Supreme Court
Ableman v. Booth (1858), 56 U.S. (21 How.) 506, 16 L.Ed. 16924
Agency Holding Corp v Malley-Duff & Assoc. 107 S Ct 2759,
483 US 143,151 (1987)
Argersinger v. Hamlin, Sheriff (407 U.S. 425
Brotherhood of Trainmen v. Virgina ex rel. Virginia State Bar
(377 U.S.1)3,10
Burnham v. Superior Court of Cal., Marin County (1990) 495
U.S. 604, 610-618[109 L.Ed.2d 631, 639-644, 110 S.Ct.2105]MOL:13
<u>Crandall v. State of Nevada</u> , 73 U.S. 6 Wall. 35 35 (1867)
Gideon v. Wainwright 372 U.S. 33525
Hagans v Lavine, 415 US 533(1974)24

Haines v. Kerner, 404 U.S. 519, 52238,40
HAZEL-ATLAS GLASS CO. v. HARTFORD-EMPIRE CO.
322 U.S. 238 (64 S. Ct. 997, 88 L. Ed. 1250) (1944)
Kulko v. Superior Court of California, Etc., 436 U.S. 84, 92, 98
S.Ct. 1690, 1696, 56 L.Ed.2d 132 (1978)18,19
Liteky v. U.S. 114 S. Ct. 1147, 1162 (1994)
Meyer v. Nebraska, 262 U.S. 390, 399, 401, 43 S.Ct. 625, 67 L.Ed.
1010 (1000)
1042 (1923)41 <u>Mookini v. U.S.</u> , 303 U.S. 201)MOL48
Owen v City of independence Missouri 100 S. Ct 1398, 140124
Robin v. Hardaway (1772) citing 8 Co. 118. a. Bonham's case.
Hob. 87; 7 Co. 14.) a. Calvin's case
Rotella v. Wood et al., 528 U.S. 549 (2000)
United States vs. Kis, 658 F.2d, 526, 536-337 (7th Cir. 1981)24,27,47
<u>U.S. v. Will</u> , 449 US, 200, 66 L. ed. 2d, 392 p. 40MOL: 35.20,30
<u>U.S. v. Mason</u> , 412 U.S. 391,400 (1973)
Victor Rabinowitz et. at. v. Robert F. Kennedy, 376 US 60529
Trinsey V. Pagliaro DC Pa. 1964,229 F. Supp. 64729,31,33,42
Wells v Wells 376 F 2d 750 (1979)
Williams v. United States, 289 U.S. 553) (9133)30
Circuit Court
9th Circuit
Data Disc, Inc v Sytems Tech Assoc, Inc, 557 f2d 1260 (9 th Cir 1977)
35,47
State v Counts, 99 Wn.2d 54, 659 P.2d 1087 (1983) STATE v.
COUNTS, 99 Wn.2d 54, 659 P.2d 1087 [Nos. 47687-0, 48239-0,
47932-1. En Banc. February 24, 1983
1752 11 24 2440 1 452444 2 1, 1755
7 th Circuit
Littleton v. Berbling, 468 F.2d 389, 412 (7th Cir. 1972)
<u>Littleton v. Berbling</u> , 468 F.2d 389, 412 (7th Cir. 1972)46
5 th Circuit
5 th Circuit Johnson v. State, So.3d (Fla. 5th DCA, No. 5D11-4394,
5 th Circuit Johnson v. State, So.3d (Fla. 5th DCA, No. 5D11-4394,
5 th Circuit
5 th Circuit Johnson v. State, So.3d (Fla. 5th DCA, No. 5D11-4394,

<u>Hooker v Boyles</u> , 346 Fed 2d 285, 286 (1965)16, 25
Lantana v. Hopper, 102 F2d 188;
Rosemond v. Lambert, 469 F2d 416MOL 36
WA Court of Appeals
Biggs v. Vail, 124 Wn.2d 193, 197, 876 P.2d 448 (1994) 44
<u>In Re Parantage of R.D.C.</u> Wn App 66701-7-1
<u>In Re Marriage of Pollard</u> 99 Wn App 48, 52(2000)46
Marriage of Robinson 159 Wn. App 162, 249 P 3d 532(2010).12,14,17,19
WA Courts
In Re Marriage of Booth and Griffin, 114 Wn 2d 772, 776 (1990)46
Marriage of Kovacs 121 Wn 2d 795 (1993)
In Re Marriage of Littlefield 133 Wn 2d 39 at 47
Washington Parenting Act, Factor vii Laws of 1989, ch 375
§10
,
NY Supreme Court
<u>Chase v, Chase</u> (11/22/2006) NY S Ct-500656
All others
Byzewski v. Byzewski, 429 N.W.2d 394, 397 (N.D. 1988)]
Chicago v. New York, 37 F Supp 150MOL 36
Dasher v. Housing Authority of City of Atlanta, Ga., D.C.Ga.,
64 F.R.D. 720, 722MOL 11
Elkins v. Superior Court (2007) 41 Cal.4th 133740
Eschbach v Eschbach, 56 NY2d at 171MOL 17
Gallo v. Gallo, 66 N.J.Super. 1, 5,(App.Div.1961)41
Hall v. Hall, 585 S.W.2d 384, 385 (Ky. 1979)46
Honomichl v. State, 333 NW 2d 797, 799 (SD 1983)16, 25
In re Marriage of Carlsson (2008) 163 Cal.App.4th 28140
In re Marriage of Fitzgerald & King (1995) 39 Cal. App. 4th 1419,
46 Cal.Rptr.2d, 558 [No. H013512. Sixth Dist. Nov 8, 1995.]19,38
Jeannemarie O. v Richard P. 2012 NY Slip Op 03240 Decided on
April 26, 2012 Appellate Division41
<u>Kenner v. C.I.R.</u> , 387 F.3d 689 (1968)21
Lilly v. Lilly, 2011 UT App 53 (Utah Court of Appeals, February 25,
2011)23
Maryland Dad Gets \$852K Judgment for Ex-Wife's False Allegations,
July 20th, 2011 by Robert Franklin, Esq36
Marriage of Tossey CA4/3, Filed 8/16/1240

Matter of Gago v Acevedo, 214 AD2d 565, 566 [1995]35,4	1
Matter of Youngok Lim v Sangbom Lyi, 299 AD2d 763, 764 [2002]3	5
McLean v. Grabowski, 92 N.J. Super. 545, 547-48 (Ch.Div. 1966)1	
Moor v Moor, 75 AD3d 675, 676-677 [2010])	1
Nir v Nir, 172 AD2d 651, 652 [1991])	
People v. Loomis, 172 Misc.2d 265, 267, 658 N.Y.S.2d 873.	5
People v Mckinon, 362 NW 2d 809, 912 (Mich App 1985)MOL 2	
Porter v. Porter (ND 1979) 274 NW 2d 23529,30,31,33,42	2
Rabbitt v. Frank C. Webber and Co., 130 N.E. 787,788MOL 18	3
Ridley v. Dennison, 298 N.J. Super. 373, 381 (App. Div. 1997)44,45	5
Rook v. Rook, 233 Va. 92, 95, 353 S.E. 2d 756, 758 (1987)	7
<u>Sheila L</u> ., 465 S.E.2d at 22214	1
Simpson v. O'Donnell 98 Nev. 516, 518, 654 P.2d 1020, 1021 (1982)24	1
The Parental Alienation Syndrome: A Dangerous Aura of	
Reliability, 27 Loy. L.A.L. Rev. 1367, 1370 (June 1994)17,35,4	1
Von Kettler et al. v. Johnson, 57 Ill 109 (1870)1	4
<u>Canada</u>	
<u>– A(A.) v. A.(S.N.)</u> 2007CarswellBC 1591(CA)1	7
Cox v. Stephen (2003) 47 RFL 5 th 1 (CA.)	7
Johnson v. Ross-Johnson 2009 Carswe IINS 3981	7
Jannotta v. Hess	0
LORNA MCKEE & MARGARET O'BRIEN EDS.,	
THE FATHER FIGURE 28 (1982) (quoting In Re Agar-Ellis,	
24 Ch. D. 317 (1883) (England)	7
R. Getliffe-Grant 2006 Carswell BC 3233 (BCSC)1	7

VERIFICATION

"i, :paul-david:, in the above entitled Declarant-paul-david's Opening Brief by Commercial Affidavit hereby verify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America, [cf: Articles of Confederation 1777] without the "United States" [cf: Northwest Ordinance 1787] (federal government), that the below statements of facts and laws is true and correct, according, to the best of my current information, first-hand knowledge and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 USC 1746(1) (Constitution, Laws and Treaties of the United States are supreme law of the land, notwithstanding anything in the Organic Constitution or Organic Laws of Washington State,

	Certificate of Service		
I certify that I served a COI following people.	RRECTED copy of the Table of Contents Amended Openi	ing Brief Fleury_Clerk 8 /15/2	2013 on the
Person's Name	Method of Service	Served at this Address	Served on this Date
	 [X] Mail [] Hand Delivery [] Fax (Person agreed to service by fax.) Email (Person agreed to service by email.) 	1102 Broadway, Ste 500 Tacoma, WA 98402	8/15/2013
Cameron J. Fleury, Dawn Shoemaker c/o Cameron Fleury	 [] Left at business (With person in charge or in receptacle for deliveries.) [] Left at home (With person of suitable age and discretion residing there.) 	1102 Broadway, Ste 500 Tacoma, WA 98402	8/15/2013
	[] Mail [X] Hand Delivery ☐ Electronic File	To the Clerk's Office 950 Broadway, Ste 300 Tacoma, WA 98402	8/15/2013
Court of Appeals Case Mgr. Christina			
	 Mail Hand Delivery Fax (Person agreed to service by fax.) Email (Person agreed to service by email.) Left at business (With person in charge or in receptacle for deliveries.) Left at home (With person of suitable age and discretion residing there.) 		
	Mail Hand Delivery Fax (Person agreed to service by fax.) Email (Person agreed to service by email.) Left at business (With person in charge or in receptacle for deliveries.) Left at home (With person of suitable age and discretion residing there.)		
Date	8/15/2013 Sign here ►	pa	ul david
	Typed or printed name	F	aul Shoemake

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK FRONT AND BACK

INTRODUCTION

2

3	Appellant paul-david lost custody of his young son, any hope of a relationship
4.	with his son, and grievous financial burdens because of interspousal discord
5	that often occurs on the demise of a marriage. The mother alleged DV
6	throughout the entire case and the trial court found that DV never occurred.
7	Rather, as is the case when most marriages fall apart, and according to the
8	Family Law Court and Other Experiment researched and documented
9	Copyright ©Greg Hallett 2002 (Are You My Father, 2 hereinafter The
10	Experiment) false and unfounded statements are used by the courts to destroy
11	families and parent child relationships. Dawn brought multiple [false]
12	unfounded statements of spousal and emotional abuse, in every state and
13	foreign state the family was living in due to paul-david's military status. All
14	of them were dismissed for lack of foundation and evidence with the
15	exception of one. The only blemish on paul-david's record was contempt but
16	he did this to protect his son from further witnessing Dawn's sexual acts with
17	multiple men as his son had described to him on several occasions. The trial
18	court's decision to 100% deny paul-david contact with his son was based
19	strictly on his "violation of the Parenting Plan" and didn't take into
20	consideration paul-david's legitimate reasoning's of his such actions and the
21	191 restrictions were extremely excessive given the fact the parenting plan
22	violation totaled ONLY 10 days.
23	Federal law, International law, nor Washington law nowhere says that a
24	husband (or wife) can be locked out of his home, denied physical custody of
25	his child, denied parent child relationship, and have his movements curtailed
26	simply for being part of a broken marriage without any SUBSTANTIAL
27	showing of foundation or evidence without also considering multiple counts
28	of [false] allegations substantiated in the trial court record. Otherwise, there

Family Law Court and Other Experiment researched and documented Copyright ©Greg Hallett 2002 (Are You My Father)

- 1 would be stay-away orders, residence-exclusion orders, and presumptions
- 2 against custody in <u>nearly every</u> dissolution action brought before any court.
- 3 This is hardly what any Legislature federal, foreign or state ever <u>intended</u>.
- 4 paul-david has been subjected to a grievous injustice here. He was stripped of
- 5 his son completely, and subjected to incorrect horrendous financial burdens.
- 6 The trial court abused its discretion without jurisdiction, outside of the
- 7 bounds of professional conduct and law and its orders should be reversed.
- 8 All references pertaining to the ALL STATES contained in the above
- 9 referenced Appeal correspond to matching references to [f:STATE OF
- 10 WASHINGTON] and are accepted pursuant to Session Laws Law 1941 c 82,
- sec. 1: Rem Supp. 1941 § 12 78 [as codified and copyrighted at [f: RCW]
- 12 5.24.010] Judicial notice of Constitution and laws.³
- paul-david (hereinafter [paul-david equals: [cf: paul-david: [shoemaker]) may
- 14 "cite" various court cases. Such "citations" indicate that such cases illustrate
- 15 certain aspects of truth and beliefs and therefore validate the points of this
- 16 communication. Certification of "good faith" ⁴ The parties identified herein –
- in good faith, by this offer of proof with prejudice⁵, in reliance upon the

[&]quot;Every court of this state "SHALL" take judicial notice of the Constitution, common law, civil law, and statutes of every state, territory and other jurisdictions of the United States. [1941 c 82, sec. 1: Rem Supp. 1941 1278] [ef: CR44.1]

DETERMINATION OF FOREIGN LAW], See [ef: CR44.1(b)] United States

Jurisdiction. The laws of a state, territory, or other jurisdiction of the United States

"SHALL" be determined as provided in RCW 5.24. The Washington State Supreme

Court states that they ("a)re bound by the [U.S.] Supreme Court" [ef: State v Counts,

99 Wn.2d 54, 659 P.2d 1087 (1983) STATE v. COUNTS, 99 Wn.2d 54, 659 P.2d

1087 [Nos. 47687-0, 48239-0, 47932-1. En Banc. February 24, 1983]. (Emphasis added)

⁴ As used in reference to this or any subsequent action or process relative to the issues identified individual :good faith" means being faithful to one's duty and obligations to the Supreme Ruler of the universe and the Constitution for The State of Washington AD 1878 to protect and defend each from all enemies foreign and domestic

As used in reference to this or any subsequent action or process relative to this herein identified individuals "prejudice" means bias and discrimination, ongoing unlawful, unconstitutional or ungodly acts involving fraud, extortion and gesture, or every other such deceit or presumption

1	Constitution for The State of Washington AD 1878 ⁶ , reserving status, office,
2	and rights, swear the facts set forth herein are true, correct, complete, and not
3	misleading the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth.
4	paul-david hereby invokes National common law in commerce in these
5	proceedings. [cf Crandall v. State of Nevada, 73 U.S. 6 Wall. 35 35 (1867)
6	ASSIGNMENTS OF ERROR
7 8 9 10	I. TRIAL COURT ERRORED BY ALLOWING ABROGATION [BREACH] OF PAUL-DAVID'S PRIVATE BOND-[CONTRACT] BY DAWN'S UNCLEAN HANDS [UNJUSTIFIED CONDUCT] NOT SUPPORTED IN THE RECORD
11 12 13 14	II. TRIAL COURT ERRORED BY REVERSING CUSTODY WHEN THE RECORD LACKED JUSTIFICATION OR A VALID LAW TO SUPPORT ROBBERY AND BURGALRY - TRESPASS OF PAULDAVID'S PROPERTY
15 16 17 18	III. TRIAL COURT ERRORED WHEN CAMERON FLEURY PERPETRATED FRAUD IN FACTUM—(WARD OF THE COURT) WITHOUT A VALID LAW TO BIND PAUL-DAVID TO APPELLEE'S ATTORNEY-WITNESS
19 20 21 22 23	IV. TRIAL COURT ERRORED BY VIOLATING PAUL-DAVID'S DUE PROCESS RIGHTS WHEN OBJECTIONS, EXHIBITS, AND EXAMINATIONS WERE DENIED WITHOUT FOUNDATION, SHOWING OF PREJUDICE TO DAWN, OR JUSTIFICATION FOR ROBBERY AND BURGALRY
24 25 26 27	V. TRIAL COURT ERRORED WHEN THE RECORD DID NOT SUPPORT THE COURT'S CONCLUSIONS WITH WANT OF SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE.WITHOUT CLAIM OF CONSENT TO CHANGE EXISTING [2006] BOND-[CONTRACT]
28 29 30	 ISSUES PERTAINING TO ASSIGNMENT OF ERROR Should this court find that the trial court had no jurisdiction after June
31	12, 2006? To wit, the court has taken jurisdiction over the parties and re-
	•

⁶ As used in referenced to this or any subsequent action or process relative to the herein identified individuals "The State of Washington" means the State of Washington of the several States of the Union AD 1878

- 1 opened the case in on September 10, 2010, instead of leaving the Temporary
- 2 Order of May 19, 2006 and June 12, 2006 Agreed Order, as the existing
- 3 orders of the case (notwithstanding the fact that the case should never been
- 4 dismissed for want of service upon me at the Clerk's Dismissal). [Pertains to
- 5 Assignment of Error 1 to 2].
- 6 2. In the alternative of reversing for want of jurisdiction, should this
- 7 court reverse the Final Parenting Plan (and/or remand for a new trial) due to:
- 8 (1) due process violations, (2) for want of substantial evidence in the record
- 9 supporting the Findings and Conclusions and Final Parenting Plan, (3) the
- only witness the court relied upon (the mother) had no credibility, (4) for the
- 11 fact there is evidence supporting RCW 26.09.191(2)(b) restrictions against
- the mother and her parenting? [Pertains to Assignment of Error 3 to 5].

13 <u>STATEMENT OF THE CASE</u>

- This is an appeal from Orders entered in violation, of the Fundamental
- 15 Commercial Maxims in this domestic relations dissolution action on October
- 16 20, 2010, October 29, 2010, December 16, 2010, February 11, 2011,
- 17 February 29, 2011, August 19, 2011, May 22, 2012. (CP 701 [Ex 10-
- 18 13,15,19-21, 45, Admitted], 597-610, 704-750),(RP P27 Ln 1-3; P56 Ln
- 19 13-23; P80 Ln 19-25; P81 Ln 1-25; P82 Ln 1-8), Appendix/MOL P40 Ln 6-
- 20 34; P41 Ln 14-49)
- 21 The parties started living together, in Georgia, after Dawn followed
- 22 after paul-david to Georgia, where paul-david was stationed with the
- 23 USAF in April 2003. Without knowledge to paul-david, Dawn
- 24 initiated adoption proceedings in Washington before the birth of the
- 25 parties' child in the summer of 2004. Upon discovery paul-david
- 26 initiated paternity proceedings stopping the adoption process. (CP 22
- 27 Ln 14-21) (RP P49 Ln 15-18; 19-25; P50 Ln 1)
- On 1 November 2004 the child Ethan Michael, now age 8, was born.

- 1 Shortly after the birth, paul-david and Dawn reconciled and were-
- 2 married on 11 November 2004 in Pierce County, Washington. (CP 22-
- 3 23)
- 4 In March 2006 when paul-david returned to Georgia from an 11 week
- 5 TDY training in Texas, Dawn brought terrorist threats charges against
- 6 paul-david. The Georgia court dismissed all charges against paul-
- 7 david for lack of evidence to prosecute. (CP 33)
- 8 paul-david filed an action for Legal Separation in March 2006 as a sui juris
- 9 litigant. Dawn was personally served in Gig Harbor Washington. (CP 703[Ex
- 49, Admitted, sub 7-9][Reply Mot Modify, Attach 1, Ex 19) On May 19
- 11 2006, paul-david was granted sole primary care of the offspring, Ethan
- 12 Michael on the basis of Dawn's mental instability, Dawn's [false] accusations
- of domestic violence (CP 335-348). Dawn had fraudulently used paul-david's
- social security number on 7 credit card applications (CP P24 Ln 11-17; P39-
- 15 50)(Reply Motion to Modify[Attach 1, P2])(RP P38; 162).
- 16 On June 12, 2006 the parties signed an Bond-[contract]-Agreed Order
- 17 dismissing Dawn's dissolution filing in Pierce County, continuing the initial
- 18 legal separation action in Kitsap County and re-affirming paul-david's May
- 19 19, 2006 Parenting Plan and citing RCW 26.09.191(3) restrictions and
- 20 prohibitions against Dawn (CP 1-2, 335-348) [PP16 §2.2, 3.9, 3.10].
- 21 Thus a Bond-[contract] was signed and bonded to between paul-david and
- 22 Dawn; which remained in place without objection, challenge, or appeal from
- 23 2006 until 2010, paul-david and Dawn continued to attempt to reconcile
- 24 without much success (CP 1-2)(RP P34; P25 Ln 7-8; P40; P42 Ln 1-5; P45
- 25 Ln 8-12; P46 Ln 21-25; P47 Ln 1-7, 20-21; P66 Ln 11-16).
- 26 Immediately after the family moved to paul-david's new duty station in Utah
- 27 [June 2006], the parties marriage continued to remain in turmoil. Just prior to
- 28 paul-david's [July 2006] overseas deployment, Dawn violated the recently
- 29 signed Agreed Order [Parenting Plan] and took Ethan Michael away from the

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