### No. 43633-7-II

# IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON DIVISION II



Appellant,

v.

### DAWN MARIE SHOEMAKER (NKA HARRIS)

Respondent.

### RESPONDENT'S BRIEF IN RESPONSE 4 mended.

Cameron J. Fleury, WSBA #23422 McGavick Graves, P.S. Attorneys for Respondent <u>CJF@McGavick.com</u> 1102 Broadway, Suite 500 Tacoma, WA 98402 Telephone (253) 627-1181 Facsimile (253) 627-2247

# **

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

### C. ARGUMENT

Ms. Harris argues that there are no debatable issues presented by Mr. Shoemaker in his voluminous incomprehensible pleadings and "briefing" submitted in this matter. One issue that appears to have been presented, albeit improperly, is an argument the Superior Court of the State of Washington does not have jurisdiction over him; which appears to be based upon his behaviors and allegations showing he is one of a group of vexatious litigants known as "Freemen", "Freemen on the Land", "Sovereign Citizens", or many other iterations, which have been grouped together as "OPCA" or Organized Pseudo-legal Commercial Argument Litigants. A very thorough and well written opinion, which has no precedential value, but is extremely informational regarding these types of vexatious litigants, may be found at the following link:

http://www.albertacourts.ab.ca/jdb/2003-/qb/Family/2012/2012abqb0571ed1.pdf Court of Queens Bench of Alberta, Meads v. Meads, 2012 ABQB 571 (2012)

Mr. Shoemaker also appears to be arguing that the Superior Courts of Washington do not have jurisdiction over dissolutions of marriage. Again, this argument is as patently incorrect as the rest of his allegations and incomprehensible gibberish. One of the common practices employed by OPCA litigants is to make bald assertions unsupported by anything in an attempt to transfer the burden of proof to the other party. This is exactly such an instance. The fact that the Superior Courts of the State of Washington have jurisdiction over marriage dissolution matters is clearly set forth in RCW title 26. It should be up to Mr. Shoemaker to produce some reasonable and legitimate basis for his allegation that the court below did not have jurisdiction over him or his marriage. Once a specific and comprehensible argument was produced, a fair opportunity to respond may be possible. Frankly, the fact that Washington Courts have Jurisdiction over marriage and issues related to dissolutions thereof is longstanding and irrefutable.

.

It bears noting here, as was argued below in response to Mr. Shoemaker's assertion that the Court of Washington did not have jurisdiction over him, that it was he who filed the initial dissolution action in Kitsap County Superior Court; it was he who battled to keep Jurisdiction in the Kitsap County Superior Court when the Respondent herein filed a Petition for Dissolution in Pierce County; and ultimately, it was he who filed the Motion to Vacate the administrative dismissal of the dissolution action in Kitsap County Superior Court, while he was stationed outside the United States, and caused the Superior Court of Kitsap County Washington to vacate the dismissal and resume the dissolution proceedings. Said proceedings being the proceedings herein below he is appealing. The trial judge, Sally F. Olsen, thoroughly discussed the basis for the Court's Jurisdiction over both Mr. Shoemaker and this matter in her Memorandum Decision dated May 22,

2012, (See Clerk's Papers at 703 - 711) which accompanied the final documents in this dissolution of marriage.

### D. REQUEST FOR AN AWARD OF FEES AND COSTS

I respectfully request the Appeal be dismissed with fees and costs awarded to the Ms. Harris.

Rule of Appellate Procedure 14 describes the circumstances and procedures for determining whether an award costs is warranted. Rule of Appellate Procedure 18 describes the circumstances and procedures for an award of fees and expenses. This section is set forth to support Ms. Harris' requests for fees, costs and sanctions for the following reasons.

Ms. Harris requests an award of fees, expenses and costs under RAP 18.9, which provides broad authority for the appellate court to impose attorney's fees as a sanction.

In addition, CR 11 sanctions are appropriate and made applicable to appeals under RAP 18.7. CR 11 provides for sanctions for an attorney, or unrepresented party, who files any document that does not meet all of four specific criteria. These criteria for submission of documents are set forth in CR 11 (a), which state as follows: "...to the best of the...party's or attorney's knowledge, information, and belief, formed after an inquiry reasonable under the circumstances: (1) it is well grounded in fact; (2) it is warranted by existing law or a good faith argument for the extension, modification, or reversal of existing law or the establishment of new law; (3) it is not interposed for any improper purpose, such as to harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation; or (4) the denials of factual contentions are warranted on the evidence..." Here, it is clear Mr. Shoemaker is intentionally violating several of these individually sufficient factors.

Further, the appellate court may award a party attorney's fees as sanctions, terms, or compensatory damages when the appeal is frivolous. Reid v Dalton, 124 Wn. App 113 (2004). An appeal is frivolous if considering the record in its entirety; the court is convinced the appeal presents no debatable issues upon which reasonable minds might differ, and that the appeal is so devoid of merit that there is no possibility of reversal. Tiffany Family Trust Corp. v. City of Kent, 155 Wn. 2d 225 (2005). An appeal should be deemed frivolous if all determinations of the trial court are supported by substantial evidence or well established law. Dearborn v. Upton, 34 Wn. App 490, (1983).

An award of fees, expenses, costs and sanctions is wholly supported and warranted in this matter for having to address his myriads of incomprehensible pleadings and repeated failures to follow the Rules of Appellate Procedure

In the Superior Court, RCW 26.09.140, RCW 26.18.160, RCW 4.84.185, 4.84.080, RCW 7.21 each provide separate bases for awards of fees, costs and sanctions. RCW 26.09.140 provides for an award of fees based upon need and ability to pay. RCW 26.18.160 provides that "in any action to enforce a support or maintenance order under this chapter, the prevailing party is entitled to a recovery of costs, including an award for reasonable attorney's fees..." Here, while this matter is not specifically under Chapter 18, it is a Title 26 matter wherein the obligee is being forced to defend the award of maintenance and support during the proceedings and support in the final Decree. In RCW 4.84 the legislature has provided that an award of costs, including statutory attorney's fees may be awarded to a prevailing party as well as to a party who prevails in a frivolous action. The legislature has also provided that a party who is found in contempt shall have

fees and costs awarded against them RCW 7.21.010 defines contempt as

follows:

.

(1) "Contempt of court" means intentional:

(a) Disorderly, contemptuous, or insolent behavior toward the judge while holding the court, tending to impair its authority, or to interrupt the due course of a trial or other judicial proceedings;

(b) Disobedience of any lawful judgment, decree, order, or process of the court;

(c) Refusal as a witness to appear, be sworn, or, without lawful authority, to answer a question; or

(d) Refusal, without lawful authority, to produce a record, document, or other object.

Clearly Mr. Shoemaker's actions fall squarely within this definition.

Further, in section .020 the legislature specifically granted to the

commissioners of the State Supreme Court, the Court of Appeals, the

Superior Court. RCW 7.21.020 states as follows:

"A judge or commissioner of the supreme court, the court of appeals, or the superior court, a judge of a court of limited jurisdiction, and a commissioner of a court of limited jurisdiction may impose a sanction for contempt of court under this chapter."

Clearly, Mr. Shoemaker not only here, but in his many actions and appeals filed in other courts regarding this matter, has engaged in frivolous and vexatious litigation designed to harass, intimidate and confound the court. His intentional actions have caused Ms. Harris to incur substantial attorney's fees and costs, which she as a single mother who is not receiving the court ordered support, from Mr. Shoemaker, nor any of the fees, costs, sanctions, etc. already ordered against him (which have not been stayed by the posting of a supersedeas bond, nor by the Motion for Stay) simply cannot afford. Mr. Shoemaker is obviously attempting to force Ms. Harris and their child to become helpless and fend for themselves.

In re Marriage of Crosetto, 82 Wn. App. 545, (1996), and In Re Marriage of Morrow, 53 Wn. App. 579 (1989) similarly hold that once intransigence is found, fees may be awarded regardless of the financial resources of the parties and need not be segregated.

### E. REQUEST FOR SANCTIONS PURSUANT TO RAP 18.9(c).

Ms. Harris further requests that sanctions be imposed against Mr. Shoemaker in favor of Ms. Harris due to Mr. Shoemaker's continued noncompliance with court orders and rules of appellate procedure. Ms. Harris has incurred substantial fees and costs in defending against this obviously frivolous appeal and ancillary proceedings. She has further suffered considerable delay in this matter and her life, and that of her son, have been on hold for almost two years since trial and almost four years since Mr. Shoemaker reinstated this matter.

An award of fees and sanctions is appropriate per RAP 10.2(i) and RAP 18.9(a) based upon Mr. Shoemaker's failure to timely file and/or serve his Opening Brief and as a consequence of Mr. Shoemaker's unceasing efforts to delay the expeditious consideration of this case on the merits by this Court.

#### F. CONCLUSION

For the above reasons this Court should dismiss this appeal and award Ms. Harris her fees, expenses, costs as well as order sanctions against Mr. Shoemaker. Ms. Harris has been through enough and should be allowed to move on with her life without the constant harassment via vexatious litigation by Mr. Shoemaker, as she has suffered throughout this matter.